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FOILDING CHICAGO TOGETHER

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 27,2007 L

TO: Barbara A. Lumpkin
Chief Procurement Officer

ATTN: Doug Yerkes

FROM: MJ

Mighael J. Picardi, Commissioner
epartment of Streets and Sanitation

SUBJECT: Sole Source Contract
2 Way Paging for the Snow Season
Name Change

el DNY Y/7/02

4 PROVED. M‘H

CONDITIONALLY

The Department of Streets and Sanitation had a sole source contract approved
by the board on August 16, 2007 for 2 way paging services with Skytel.

It has been brought to our attention that the legal name of the company is now

Bell Industries, Inc. D/B/A Skytel.

[f you have any questions please contact Lisa Clark at 312-744-4667.

cc:
Bobby Richardson
Steve Swanson
Charles Matlock
Valleta Smith
File




Department:

Department of Streets & Sanitation

Description of Request:

Name Change

Vendor/Contractor: Bell Industries, Inc. formerly Skytel, Inc.
Requisition #: 34487
Requested Award Amount: | $ 0.00

Assigned to:

Professional Services — Charles Matlock

Voting Results:

5-0 Approved

*Conditional Approval:




